ZBA Minutes

ZONI NG BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT PUBLI C HEARI NG AND MEETI NG
April 26, 2005

A public hearing of the Zoning Board of Adjustnent was held on
Tuesday, April 26, 2005 at 6:30 p.m in the Auditoriumat Cty
Hal | .

Sean Duffy conducted the heari ng.

Menbers present were: Sean Duffy, Vice Chair
Susan Dougl as, derk

Jay Coffey

Jack Currier

Don Bert hi aune

Ri chard Rondeau

Jeff Anderson

Al so present: Carter Falk, Deputy Pl anning Manager/ Zoni ng

M. Duffy said in hearing tonight's cases the Board woul d be
| ooking for evidence on the follow ng points of |aw as
establ i shed under the Gty of Nashua Zoni ng Ordi nance and
enpowered to it under the State of New Hanpshire enabling

| egi sl ati on.

For variances in the ordinance the follow ng conditions nust be
met :

(1) A zoning restriction as applied to your property
interferes with reasonabl e use of the property, considering
t he uni que setting of the property in its environnent; (2)
no fair and substantial relationship exists between the
general purposes of the zoning ordinance and the specific
restriction on the property; and (3) the variance woul d not
injure the public or private rights of others.

(2) The spirit and intent of the ordi nance nust not be
broken by granting the variance.

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (1 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

(3) Ganting the variance will not adversely affect other
property in the district.

(4) Ganting the variance nust be of benefit to the general
public and not solely the individual.

(5 Not to grant the variance would result in an injustice.

For special exceptions designated by the ordi nance, the
foll ow ng nust be net:

(1) The use requested nust be listed in the Table of Use
Regul ati ons as a special exception in the district for which
the application is nmade or is an existing non-conformng use
for which a request to expand is being in accordance wth
Subchapter 13 of the Nashua Revi sed O di nances.

(2) The requested use will not create undue traffic
congestion or unduly inpair pedestrian safety.

(3) The requested use will not overload any public water,
drai nage or sewer system or any other nunicipal systemto
such an extent that the requested use or any devel oped use
in the imediate area or in any other area of the City wll
be unduly subjected to hazards affecting health, safety, or
t he general welfare.

(4) Any special regulations for the use set forth in other
sections of the zoning ordinance are fulfill ed.

(5 The requested use will not inpair the integrity or
character of the district or adjoining zones nor be
detrinmental to the health, norals or welfare of the
resi dents of Nashua.

He said the order of receiving testinony will be in the
follow ng manner: Testinony wll be heard fromthe applicant
seeking the adjustnent. The applicant will have fifteen m nutes

to address the five points of |aw just described. The Board

file://lI/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (2 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

wi Il not consider in their decision any information which does
not address those points.

The timng light on display will shine green until there is one
m nute remai ning at which tine the anber light will cone on.
When the light turns red, the speaker nust stop testifying. The
Board may then ask questions of the applicant.

After the presentation the Board wll then take testinony from
those in favor of the application and then fromthose in
opposi tion.

He said each speaker will be allowed five mnutes to address the
Board. The timng light will show a green light until one
mnute is remaining. The anber light will be on during the | ast
m nute and the speaker nust stop when the light turns red.

He sai d speakers are asked to confine their coments only to the
new points of information or may sinply state that they agree

Wi th the previous speaker. Speakers will conme forward to the

m crophone and state their nane and address for the record. All
testinony given this evening is understood to be given under
oath as in a court of |aw

At the end of all testinony in opposition, the applicant wll
have five mnutes to address any points raised in opposition.
After this testinony one (only one) person fromthose in
opposition will be given five mnutes to address the applicant’s
rebuttal. No new testinony nmay be given and only soneone who
spoke in opposition may provide rebuttal testinony.

He said should the applicant or any of the public in opposition
feel an unjust or unlawful decision was nade may request a
rehearing of the Board within 30 days of the decision. Contact
the Ofice of Zoning for further details about the process. |If
any person or party is not granted a rehearing or still feels

t hat an unjust or unlawful decision has been rendered by the
Board you nay appeal the case to the New Hanpshire Superi or
Court. Three affirmative votes of the Board are needed for the
granting of a variance or a special exception.

file://lI/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (3 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

5. Kenneth D. Constant (Oawner) 72 Anvil Drive (Sheet 105
Lot 125) requesting use variance to construct a two-famly
house. R9 Zone. [POSTPONED TO 5-10-05]

1. Maria Rowe & Daniel J. & Jennifer Abel (Omers) 34 Park
Avenue and 25 Stevens Street (Sheet 124 Lots 48, 49 & 54)
requesting the follow ng variances: 1) mninmum]lot depth, 90
feet required, 75 feet existing, 65 feet proposed, and 2)

m ni mum rear yard setback, 25 feet required, 10 feet
proposed — to relocate rear (northern) lot |line of Lot 48
ten feet south, consolidate remainder of Lot 48 with Lot 54
and construct a 24’ x30° hone addition on east side of 25
Stevens Street. RA Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Susan Dougl as

Sean Duffy

Jay Coffey

Donal d Bert hi aunme

Ri chard Rondeau

Ri chard Maynard, Professional Engineer, Maynard & Paquette,
Nashua. M. Maynard said the two property owners are al so
present. There are two honmes and one vacant | ot involved in
this case. They are surrounded by Stevens, Lawndal e and Park
Avenue. All of the |ots are non-conformng in one or nore
aspects. The request before the Board is to significantly
reduce sone of these non-conformties.

He said the “Abel’s” own the house at 25 Stevens Street, which
contains only 3,900 square feet where 7,500 square feet is
required. He said they would not to purchase a substanti al
portion of the vacant |ot, which would add 4,875 square feet to
their lot and make their ot conformng as to | ot size. They
would like to add on to their home with a 30’ X24’ addition where

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_ www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (4 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

the rear yard would only be 10" versus the 25 that is required.

He said Maria Rowe & Ricardo Matos own lot 49 at 34 Park Avenue
and own the vacant |ot, nunber 54. Their house has only a 2’
rear yard setback adjacent to the vacant lot. Wuld like to
retain 10° of the vacant lot and add it to the rear of their

| ot, thus making the rear yard | ess non-conform ng.

He said the “Abel’s” have a very undersized lot. Acquiring nost
of the vacant ot will allow thema nodest addition to their
smal | hone and bring their property into conformty with the
character of the nei ghborhood. They have no other way to bring
their lot area into conformty. The mnor rear yard setback
variance will allowthe land that is to be acquired to be

al l oned for a nodest expansion to their snmall hone.

He said the proposed lot Iine relocation would increase the rear
yard for the Lot 29 from?2' to 12', making the house at 34 Park
Avenue al so | ess non-conform ng.

He said the proposal will reduce the extent of the non-
conformty and make the two properties nore in character with
t he nei ghbor hood.

M. Maynard said this is within the spirit and intent of the
ordi nance. The properties nmeet or exceed all other aspects of
the regulations. The increase in the lot size for the existing
homes woul d definitely increase property values and tend to
enhance nei ghborhood property values. The public, especially

t he i medi at e nei ghbor hood, woul d benefit because the properties
woul d becone | ess non-conform ng and i ncrease in val ue.
Substantial justice would result with both properties becom ng
| ess non-conform ng, especially for the “Abel’s” at 25 Stevens
Avenue because they will be able to put a nodest addition on
their small honme. Wthout the addition the “Abel’s” wll be
forced to nove el sewhere in the next several years.

M. Duffy asked if the hones are single-famly and if the

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (5 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

addition is a single-story.

M. Maynard said the Abel’s want to have a famly and need the
bedroom space. It is a single-story addition,

M. Duffy asked the distance fromthe existing house to the | ot
line in the back.

M. Maynard said the existing hone is 10° and is existing, non-
conformng. He said there are many hones in this area that, for
sone reason, seemto have 10" rear yards.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

Dan Abel, 25 Stevens Street. M. Abel said the reason he wants
to purchase the land is to construct an addition. They have a
two-year old son right now and want to increase their famly

Si ze.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI TI ON OR W TH CONCERN

Dorothy Lavoie, 34 Lawndale. Ms. Lavoie said she is not in
opposition, but has a concern about the sewerage and water
system here. Wen they have heavy rains the sewers at that end
of the street back up. There is raw sewerage and all kinds of
trash com ng out onto the street. She said if there is an
addition put on the house are they going to be able to take care
of the sewerage and water system

Norman Cote, 33 Park Avenue. M. Cote said he doesn’t know if
this will change the situation, but they’'ve had four to six cars
in the back yard at Stevens Street. He's curious where the cars
will go now

Sonme di scussion occurred with M. Duffy stating he is assum ng
that with a house addition taking up the space where the cars
were that there wouldn’'t be any cars there. He said they would
have the applicant address the concern.

M. Cote asked what the difference is between the variance they

file://llIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (6 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

are asking for now and the one they cane to the Board for
previously - in the last year or so.

M. Duffy said it’s a new application so they have not
stipulated any testinony from any previous neeting.

M. Falk said the |ast one was to put a house on the vacant | ot
so this is a better plan fromthe staff’'s perspective because
It’s still the sane nunber of dwelling units. It’s just
reconfiguring the lot line and putting on an addition.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR — REBUTTAL

M. Mynard said as far as the sewerage is concerned, this is
stormdrainage that is overwhel mng the | ocal system because is
sone areas it’'s probably conbined. Wat they are doing is an
addition. There will be a mnor anount of additional sewerage
wth one or two kids. What they will be doing has nothing to do
wWith the pre-existing problem He doesn’t know when the Gty
mght fix it.

He said the cars were associated with Ms. Rowe's property. She
had a few boarders living wwth her. They no |longer do so. They
were fully registered vehicles.

He said the addition is not adding any nore units to the
property. It allows M. Abel and his young famly to have a
smal | expansion. It’s a small hone on a very snmall lot. This
brings the situation nmuch closer to the regulations and spirit
of the ordi nance.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI TI ON - REBUTTAL

Norman Cote. M. Cote said he has problens at his house with
the sewerage issue - all the houses around this area do.

M. Duffy said this is an issue for the Public Wrks Departnent
t o address.

MOTI ON by M. Berthiaune to grant the follow ng variances: 1)

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (7 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

m nimum | ot depth, 90" required, 75 existing, 65 proposed, and
2) mninmumrear yard setback, 25 required, 10 proposed — to
relocate rear lot line of ot 48 ten feet south, consolidate
remai nder of lot 48 with ot 54 and construct a 24’ X30" hone
addition on east side of 25 Stevens Street. The variance is
needed to enabl e the applicants’ proposed use of the property
given the special conditions of the property. The lots are
smal l er and ol der. The area was nmapped out | ong before the
current zoning. The hones are placed close to the lot |ines,
It is also a corner lot. The benefit sought by the applicant
cannot be achi eved by sone other nethod reasonable for the
applicant to pursue other than through the variance. It is
wWwthin the spirit and intent of the ordinance. It will not
adversely affect the property val ues of surroundi ng parcels.

It'’s likely to increase the val ues because the ot sizes wll be
|arger. It is not contrary to the public interest. Substanti al
justice will be served.

SECONDED by M. Rondeau.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

2. Mchael R & Maria C. Barry (Omers) 14 Col unbi a Avenue
(Sheet 65 Lot 189) requesting variance to encroach 4.5 feet
into the 10 foot required right side yard setback to
construct a 10’ x12' garage addition. RA Zone.

Voting On This Case:
Sean Duffy

Susan Dougl as

Jay Coffey

Don Bert hi aune
Jeffrey Anderson

Brian Lavoie. M. Lavoie said he is representing the owners of
the property. He said they are requesting a vari ance because
they want to put in a 10" X12' addition to enlarge their
kitchen. The kitchen is going to be noved into the existing

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (8 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

front half of their garage.

He said granting the variance wll not violate the spirit and

i ntent of the ordinance. They will not be adding congestion to
the streets. It wll not cause any safety hazards. It will not
overcrowd the land. The |ot has about 29,000 square feet.

He said the existing house was built in 1930. This used to be
one | arge parcel and the owner subdivided. The property |ine
ended up being close to the existing garage.

He said the surrounding properties will not be affected or

| essen in val ue because the addition wll have the sane
characteristics as the existing structure. Adding a 10 X12’
addition will not affect the exterior appearance of the nmain
structure. It won't be seen fromthe street as the addition is
on the backsi de of the garage.

M. Anderson asked what happens to the old driveway.

M. Lavoie said the old driveway is going to be noved.
SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

M chael Barry, 14 Colunbia Avenue. M. Barry said he is
bringing up four children and for all intents and purposes the

kitchen right nowis the size of a postage stanp. He said they
need a bi gger kitchen.

He said he has spoken to his neighbors and shown them his plans
and he doesn’t believe there is anyone who has objections to it.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI TI ON OR W TH CONCERNS

No One.

MOTI ON by M. Coffey to grant the variance to encroach 4.5 into
the 10° required right side yard setback to construct a 10’ X12’

garage addition at 14 Col unbia Avenue. This wll enable the
applicant to use the property given the special conditions of

file://ll/Wwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (9 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

the property. The benefit sought by the applicant cannot be
achi eved by any other neans. The hone was built prior to

exi sting zoning regulations. The |ot was subdivided at an
earlier tinme and the existing house was close to the setbacks.

It is within the spirit and intent of the ordinance. It wll
not adversely affect the property values of surroundi ng property
values. It is not contrary to the public interest Substanti al

justice will be served by granting the variance.

SECONDED by M. Berthi aune.

MOT1 ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

3. City of Nashua (Omer) Division of Public Wrks
(Applicant) L Chestnut Street (Sheet 108 Lots 8 & 76)
requesti ng special exception to work within the 75 foot
prime wetland buffer of Sal non Brook to replace a damaged
50" x50’ playground. RA Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Susan Dougl as

Sean Duffy

Jay Coffey

Don Bert hi aume

Jack Currier

Theodore Setas, Division of Public Wirks. M. Setas said N ck
Caggi ano fromthe Park Recreation Departnent is also present.

He put up an exhibit for the Board to view which shows what they
are proposing to do on the site.

He said they wish to replace the existing playground. He showed
the location. They will put in a new playground with an ADA
ranp. He said Main Street is located to the right side of the
pl an and Sal non Brook is |ocated to the north.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (10 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Setas said the Gty of Nashua, Division of Public Wirks is
requesting a special exception to work in the 75 wetland buffer
of Sal non Brook that will allow the construction of a

repl acenent playground at the existing site. The existing site
IS non-conformng. He said the original playground was
destroyed by fire in the fall of 2003 and also falls within the
75 prime wetland buffer. The replacenent playground is simlar
and will be placed in the disturbed area.

He said the inprovenents will not create any undue traffic
congestion and will inprove pedestrian access to the playground
by addi ng an ADA conpliant ranp.

He said the inprovenents will not overload Sal non Brook or any
muni ci pal systemin the area nor wll any other areas of the
City be subjected to hazards affecting health, safety or general
wel fare. He said tenporary and pernmanent erosion contr ol
nmeasures are proposed in this project.

He said the proposed use is in character with the nei ghborhood
as the use is the sane. It wll not destroy or be detrinental
to the health, welfare or norals or the Cty.

He said the location of the proposed i nprovenents was chosen
after | ooking at several options and determ ning the best

| ocation for the ADA conpliant ranp and playground that would
not inpact the trees or other existing features. The proposed
design includes a retaining wall around the playground to | essen
silt inpacts or fill into the buffer area and produces the | east
| npact to the area.

He said the repair of an existing retaining wall near Sal non
Brook is proposed as mitigation for this inprovenent. He

I ndi cated the location of this wall as well as sone trinmm ng of
| nvasi ve species. The area of encroachnent is previously

di sturbed wetland area. The overall inpact to the buffer is
necessary for the use of the land. This is outweighed by the
benefits derived fromthe proposal. He said there are no

anticipated inpacts to the aquatic habitat of rare or endangered
species in the area.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (11 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Setas said biodegradable silt fence and the repl acenent of a
portion of the existing retaining wall should provi de adequate
erosi on and sedi nentation control for the project area.

He said the plan was approved by the Conservati on Conm ssion on
April 19th.

M. Duffy asked the Board received the findings of the
Conservation Conm ssion this evening. He asked if they are
aware that there is a condition that all invasive species within
the park had to be renoved by Septenber 30, 2005.

M. Setas indi cated he was aware of the conditi on.

M. Duffy asked how | ong the project would take fromstart to
finish,

M. Setas said about a nonth. They are | ooking to begin in June.

M. Duffy said they are replacing a granite cap on a wall. He
asked what causes that to break down.

M. Setas said he believes this was sonething that was done
manual | y. Sonmebody pushed the granite cap off of the wall. They
are putting it back. It will allowthe water to flow in back of
the retaining wall and spread out the flow instead of what they
are having - erosion on the bank.

M. Berthiaunme asked how the cap woul d be replaced and secured
so that it doesn’t get knocked off again.

M. Setas said the top of the retaining wall is granite bl ock
and they put granite block on top. It is pretty heavy so they
haven’'t thought about using any device to secure it. It would
take a piece of equipnent to knock it over.

Ni chol as Caqgi ano, Supt. of Parks, Gty of Nashua. M. Caggi ano
said the playground was destroyed about 2 % years ago. They
made sone tenporary repairs to the playground to at | east keep

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (12 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

sonething there for the children. They had to seek a funding

source which they were finally able to secure. They just want
to replace the existing playground to a slightly different

| ocation to nake it a little better and to add the ADA ranp to
be conpliant with those requirenents.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI TI ON OR W TH CONCERNS

No One.

MOTION by M. Currier to grant the request for special exception
to work wwthin the 75 prinme wetland buffer of Sal non Brook to
repl ace a 50’ X50" playground at Chestnut Street, Sheet 108 Lot 8
& 76. This is listed in the Table of Uses, Section 16-575. It

w Il not create any undue traffic congestion. It will actually
enhance pedestrian safety by the addition of the ADA ranp.
There’s no affect on public water or sewer. It will actually
hel p the drai nage by replacing the cap. The special regul ations
will be fulfilled. It will be within the character of the

nei ghborhood as there is an existing playground. Speci al
Condi tion: Invasive species shall be renoved by Septenber 30,
2005

SECONDED by M. Berthi aune.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

4. City of Nashua (Omer) Cty of Nashua Fire Rescue
(Applicant) L East Hollis Street (Sheet 36 Lot 71)
requesting variance to allow light trespass to exceed 0.2
foot-candl es at surrounding property lines. QG Zone.

Voting on this Case:
Susan Dougl as

Sean Duffy

Jay Coffey

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (13 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

Donal d Bert hi aune
R chard Rondeau

Atty. Gerald Prunier, 20 Trafalgar Square, Nashua. Atty.
Pruni er said Steve Auger, Project Engi neer from Hayner/ Swanson
IS present. He said the Board has seen this plan before and has
approved sone variances for it.

He said the Board had a simlar request two weeks ago for a
property that was to be a shopping center that consisted of
three lots, but they were all united. The lighting was going to
spill over into the internal property lines.

M. Duffy asked if the subject ot wasn’t very narrow.
Atty. Prunier agreed.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI TI ON OR W TH CONCERNS

No One.

MOTI ON by M. Berthiaune to grant the variance to allow |light
trespass to exceed 0.2 foot-candles at surroundi ng property
lines L East Hollis Street, Sheet 36 Lot 71. The variance is
needed to enable the applicant’s proposed use of the property
given the special conditions of the property. The benefit sought
by the applicant cannot be achi eved by sone ot her nethod
reasonably feasible to the applicant to pursue. The lot is
narrow. The light trespass is on the street and railroad bed to
the rear. The store is closed at night and there should be no

| npact to that property. It is wthin the spirit and intent of

the ordinance it will not adversely affect the property val ues
of surrounding parcels. It is not contrary to the public
i nterest. Substantial justice will be served.

SECONDED by M. Rondeau.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (14 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

6. BCl A New Engl and Hol di ngs, LLC (Owner) 410 Anher st
Street (Sheet H Lot 38) requesting special exception to work
wthin a critical wetland buffer to install a conduit |ine.
Al Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Susan Dougl as

Sean Duffy

Jay Coffey

Don Bert hi aune
Jeffrey Anderson

Ron DeSi nobne, BCIA, 410 Anmherst Street. M. DeSinone passed out
sone information to the Board. He said the request before the
Board is to encroach into the 40° wetland buffer. He said they
basically will be installing a 4”7 PVC conduit line to the rear
of the property in order for Verizon to install fiber optic

cabl e.

He said silt fencing will be installed to mnimze any i npact.
The project will be conpleted over a two-day period. They w |
be di gging and repacking the soil the sane day. There wll be
no stockpiles of soil left on the property.

He said the project does not adversely affect the spirit of the

ordi nance. It denonstrates reasonable use of the property for a
commercial office building by bringing new technology into the
building. The project will not injure others or negatively

| npact the surroundi ng property val ues.

He said the project was approved by the Conservation Conm ssion
on April 19th with some conditions such as posting sone signs
around the property not to feed the wildlife and grow ng sone
grass 3 fromthe wet edge of the property.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (15 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Currier asked if they are connecting a couple of buildings
wth this cable.

M. DeSinone said they are. He said the major building is 410
Amherst Street. There is sone existing conduit in the ground
that is going to connect up to it to connect the building in the
rear.

M. Currier said it looks |like it’s a straight l[ine so it
appears that the | east damagi ng best practical alternative is
bei ng proposed.

M. DeSi none agreed.

M. Currier asked M. DeSinone to address the mtigation again.
M. DeSinone said the Conservation Conm ssion cane to the site.
They wanted to see sone grass around the pond. He said they

t hought that this would help with the wildlife. They are going
to install sonme silt fencing to prevent soil fromgoing into the
wat er .

M. Currier said there is no adjoining buil dable | and because
the land is already built on. He asked if there are any rare or
endanger ed speci es.

M. DeSinone said there are no endangered speci es.

M. Currier read the Conservation Conm ssion stipulations as
foll ows:

Put up signhage not to feed the geese. No cutting for 3 from
the edge of wet on the property. Report back to the
Conservation Conm ssion wth a geese update next year.
SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI TI ON OR W TH CONCERN

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (16 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

No One.

MOTI ON by M. Coffey to grant the special exception to work
within a critical wetland buffer to install a conduit |ine at
410 Amherst Street. It is listed in the Table of Uses, Section
16-575(b)(3). It wll not create any undue traffic congestion or
unduly inpair pedestrian safety. It will not overload any
public water, drainage or sewerage. No special regulations
needed at this tine. It will not inpair the integrity or be out
of character of the neighborhood. This is for a fiber optic
line to inprove the communications to the property. The
wet | ands speci al conditions have been reviewed. The
recommendati on of the Conservation Conm ssion is incorporated
into the granting of the request.

SECONDED by M. Anderson.

MOT1 ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

7. Donna |I. Ploof Rev. Trust (Owmer) 56 Lock Street (Sheet
45 Lot 105) requesting the follow ng variances: 1) m ni num

| ot area, 9,000 square feet required, 6,815 square feet
existing, and 2) mninmumlot wdth, 90 feet required, 66
feet proposed — to convert a single-famly house into a two-
famly house. RB Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Susan Dougl as

Sean Duffy

Jay Coffey

Don Bert hi aume

Jack Currier

Donna Ploof, 169 St. Marie Street, Manchester. M. Ploof said
she is asking to convert the house at 56 Lock Street into a two-

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (17 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

unit building. The house has nine roons. There is roomfor
nine cars to park so there should be no parking on the street.
There are two fenced-in yards. The house |ooks |ike a two-unit
bui | ding so everyone thinks it has two units as it is.

Ms. Douglas asked if the footprint or outward appearance of the
bui | ding is bei ng changed.

M. Ploof said not at all.

M. Duffy asked if the curb cuts and driveways will remain the
sane.

Ms. Ploof said “yes”.

M. Currier asked if there is any yard space left.

Ms. Ploof said there are two front yards. They are fenced.

There is a four-car garage in the rear. There are an additional
ni ne parki ng spaces.

M. Currier asked what the |ayout of the two apartnents woul d be.
Ms. Ploof said there would be five roons downstairs and four
roons upstairs. There are two bedroons in each unit. She said

t hey already have a kitchen on each fl oor.

Currier asked how |l ong Ms. Pl oof has owned the property.

Pl oof said she inherited it fromher parents four years ago.

Currier asked how long it had been two famli es.

F 55 3

Pl oof said a couple of nonths. She put in a kitchen. She
dldn t know she needed to cone to the Zoning Board for approval.
She provides heat, electricity and hot water.

M. Duffy asked if there are other two-famly dwellings or multi-
famly dwellings in this area.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (18 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

Ms. Ploof said the houses in this nei ghborhood are very close.
Behi nd her property is a three-famly house. One on the side of
her is a single-famly honme. On the other side of her is a
store. The DAV hall is across the street in front of her. There
Is a four-unit building kitty-corner on the other corner.

M. Currier asked if Ms. Ploof is paying taxes on one or two
units.

Ms. Pl oof said one.

M. Currier asked Ms. Ploof the purpose for turning this into a
two-famly dwelling.

Ms. Ploof said she noved fromthis hone and didn't want to rent
out a nine-room house and she wanted to keep it for an
| nvest nent .

M. Duffy asked Ms. Ploof nade her realize that she needed a
vari ance.

Ms. Pl oof said when she rented the apartnent they needed anot her
trash bin. She called for a trash bin and she was told it was
not a two-famly house. She said she renenbers when she was a
kidit was a two-famly house. She said she was told that it
may have been, but not legally. That’'s when she found out that
she had to go through the process.

M. Currier asked if this was a two-famly at one point in tine.

Ms. Pl oof said years ago it was. Wen she used to go to school
it used to be.

M. Coffey asked if it was her parents who converted it to a
single-famly.

Ms. Ploof said as far as she knows it was.

M. Duffy asked Ms. Ploof if she had any letters or sone kind of
evi dence concerning property values in the area.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (19 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

Ms. Pl oof said she didn’'t have anything |like that.

M. Duffy asked Ms. Pl oof what affect she thought the conversion
woul d have on the property val ues.

Ms. Pl oof said the neighbors know she is doing this and peopl e
think it is atw-famly anyway. There are two front doors and
two back doors.

M. Currier asked if the upstairs apartnent has a separate
entrance.

Ms. Ploof said “yes”. She said when you | ook at the house there
are two entrances. One goes up and one is for the downstairs.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI TI ON OR W TH CONCERNS
No One.

M. Currier asked M. Falk if there is anything to indicate that
this was a two-famly dwelling. M. Falk said there was no
i ndication that it was a two-famly dwel |ling.

The Board di scussed the fact that it does look like a two famly
fromall angles and that there is anple parking.

MOTI ON by M. Coffey to grant the variances: 1) m ninum | ot

area, 9,000 square feet required, 6,815 square feet existing 2)
mninmumlot width, 90" required, 66 proposed to convert a
single-famly hone into a two-famly at 56 Lock Street. The
variance i s needed to enable the applicant’s proposed use of the
property given the special conditions of the property. The
benefit sought by the applicant cannot be achieved by sone ot her
nmet hod reasonably available to the applicant. The house appears
to be a two-famly. Testinony fromthe applicant indicates that

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (20 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

at one point intinme it was a two-famly dwelling. It is
reasonable in |ight of the surrounding properties. It is wthin
the spirit of the ordinance. It wll not adversely affect
property val ues of surrounding parcels. It is not contrary to
the public interest. Substantial justice will be served by the
granting of the variance.

SECONDED by M. Berthi aune.

MOT1 ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

8. Juan D. Jacquez (Omer) 39 Crown Street (Sheet 23 Lot

6) requesting: 1) special exception to expand a
nonconform ng use by converting a two-famly dwelling into a
three-famly dwelling; and 2) variance for mninmum/|l ot area,
10, 500 square feet required — 9,656 square feet proposed.

G Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Susan Dougl as

Sean Duffy

Jay Coffey

Don Bert hi aume

Ri chard Rondeau

Raul Anqui ano. M. Angui ano said he doesn’t speak English very
well. He said he is here to help his friend, Juan Jacquez. He
said the third floor of this house is al nost conpleted for a
third unit. He is asking for perm ssion for a three-famly unit.

M. Duffy asked if there is already a full kitchen upstairs.

M. Anguiano said there are two roons and one woul d be used as a
kit chen.

M. Duffy asked if there is a separate entrance for the third

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (21 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

unit.

M. Angui ano said “yes”.

M. Duffy asked if there would be three total entrances.
M. Angui ano said “yes”.

M. Anderson asked if there is porch on the third floor.
M. Anguiano said there is.

M. Duffy asked if they are aware that this will have to be
reviewed by the fire regul ations and the Pl anni ng/ Bui | di ng
Depart ment because there have to be exits and entrances that
have to be nmintained for safety.

M. Angui ano said “yes”.

M. Rondeau asked about the parking for the additional unit.

M. Anguiano said there is enough space to fit seven cars plus
two in the garage for a total of nine spaces.

M. Berthiaunme asked if there is anything in the garage now.
M. Anguiano said M. Jacquez has sone tools init.

M. Berthiaunme asked if there is going to be access to the
garage for parking.

M. Angui ano said “yes”.

M. Berthi aune asked where the seven cars would fit - on the
pavenent ?

M. Angui ano said “yes”.

M. Duffy said he thought the parking was a little “tight”. He
asked if M. Jacquez really thought there would be enough

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (22 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

par ki ng.
M. Angui ano said the space is big.

M. Duffy asked for testinony about other nmulti-famly houses or
simlar houses in the nei ghborhood.

M. Angui ano said he just noved there about six nonths ago and
he is kind of shy and he doesn’t know his nei ghbors.

M. Duffy asked if work is being done on the house right now.
M. Angui ano said “no”.

M. Duffy asked if the material that is on the property is going
to be cl eaned up.

M. Angui ano said “yes”.

M. Duffy asked if there would be any other structures or
porches on the lot. He remarked again that to himthis lot is
very “tight”.

M. Anguiano said M. Jacquez has no plans to do any of this.
M. Coffey said in one of the photographs it |ooks |Iike the back
yard to the right of the garage has been plowed. He asked if
the area is going to be paved.

M. Angui ano said “yes”.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI TI ON OR W TH CONCERNS

No One.

M. Currier said with this parking situation it can get nuddy.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (23 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

He doesn’t think there is anything wong asking that it be paved
and that it be striped for parking.

Di scussi on ensued about the type of material that could be used
for the parking as well as the size of a regular parking spot
(9" X20").

M. Duffy said he believes that the applicant woul d be anenabl e
to provide and nai ntai n adequat e parki ng.

He said he understands there is a mnor tax bill that has to be
cleared up. That wll be a special condition for approval. It
woul d have to be paid to the satisfaction of the Tax Departnent.

Rul es suspended.

M. Duffy asked if M. Jacquez would be willing to pay his tax
obligation within a five-day peri od.

M. Anguiano said it wll be paid before the five days.

M. Berthiaunme asked if the parking area could be enlarged and
not be | awn area.

M. Anguiano said “yes”. He said as soon as he has a permt he
will do it.

More di scussi on about the parking area ensued.

MOTI ON by M. Berthiaune to approve the special exception to
expand a non-conform ng use by converting a two-famly dwelling

to athree-famly dwelling at 39 CGown Street. It is listed in
the Table of Uses, Section 16-208 & 16-254. It wll not create
undue traffic congestion or unduly inpair pedestrian safety. It
wi Il not overload public water, sewerage or sewer or other
muni ci pal systens. There are no special regulations. It wll

not inpair the integrity or be out of character with the
nei ghbor hood or be detrinental to the health, welfare or norals
of the residents. Special Conditions: 1. Tax bill is satisfied
within five days to satisfaction of the Tax Departnent 2.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (24 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

Sui t abl e parki ng be prepared and nai nt ai ned.
SECONDED by M. Rondeau.

M. Duffy said if the granting of the tax bill is not paid
within five days of this notion, the special exception is not
appr oved.

MOTI ON CARRI ED 4-1, Ms. Dougl as opposed.

MOTI ON by M. Berthiaune to grant the variance for mni num| ot
area, 10,500 square feet required, 9656 square feet proposed for
39 Crown Street. The variance is needed to enable the
applicant’s proposed use of the property given the special
conditions of the property. The benefit sought by the applicant
cannot be achi eved by sone other nethod reasonably feasible for
the applicant to pursue other than the area variance. There are
relatively few single-famly hones in the nei ghborhood. There
are two-famlies, if not larger so a three-famly wouldn't be
out of character. It is within the spirit and intent of the
ordinance. It will not adversely affect the property val ues of
surroundi ng parcels. It is not contrary to the public interest.
Substantial justice will be served. Special Conditions: 1. Tax
bill is satisfied within five days to satisfaction of the Tax
Departnent 2. Suitable parking be prepared and nai nt ai ned.

SECONDED by M. Rondeau.

MOTI ON CARRI ED 4-1, Ms. Dougl as opposed.

9. Estate of Esther C Baybutt (Oamer) West King
Properties, LLC (Applicant) 39 King Street (Sheet 13 Lots 51
& 54) requesting the followi ng variances: Lot 51: 1) m ninum
| ot area, 6,000 square feet required — 5,528 square feet
proposed, 2) mnimumIlot width, 60 feet required — 50 feet
proposed; Lot 54: 3) mninumlot area, 6,000 square feet
required — 5,495 square feet proposed, and 4) m ni num | ot

wi dth, 60 feet required — 50 feet proposed — all requests to
transfer comon ownershi p between two conti guous

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (25 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

nonconformng lots. RB Zone.

Voting on This Case:
Susan Dougl as

Sean Duffy

Jay Coffey

Donal d Bert hi aune
Jeffrey Anderson

Atty. Gerald Prunier, 20 Trafal gar Square, Nashua. Atty.

Prunier said this property is located on the corner of Newbury &
King Streets. The two lots that are involved have been the sane
since 1954. They’' ve been taxed separately since that tine.

They have been deeded separately by two separate descriptions.

He said the proposal is to build a single-famly honme on the
vacant lot. Because of the nerger clause in the ordi nances for
the City this is a conform ng | ot so separating them nakes them
non- conf or m ng.

He said this area of Nashua has quite a few different sized
lots. It’s an old part of Nashua. He gave the Board a |ist of

| ot sizes and nunber of units per |lots that he had prepared. He
said they will see that nost of the |ots are closer to the 5,000
square feet than 6,000 square feet, which is the requirenent in
the RB Zoning District. He referred the Board to the Assessor’s
Tax Map which was exhibited. He pointed out the two |lots that

t hey are discussing and the surrounding [ots for conpari son.

He said they cannot acquire any nore land to satisfy the

requi renments in the Ordinance. Therefore, it neets the "“Boccia”
test. It also neets the “Vigeant vs. Town of Hudson” case
because what is proposed is permtted in the district. A single-
famly honme is proposed for the |ot.

He said it’s not out of character with the nei ghborhood as

I ndi cated by the sheet showing the various |lot sizes as well as
t he Assessor’s Map showing that there are nany |ots snmaller. He
said the lots are either the sane size or smaller than what is

file:///lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (26 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

proposed in this particular area. There are a few larger |ots,
but nost of themare smaller.

He said this is going to be a new single-famly house - the type
of housing that the City needs - affordable housing. It wll add
val ue to the nei ghborhood in that it's new construction -
sonething viable is happening to that particular area. 1t’s not
in violation of the zoning ordi nance because the zoning

ordi nance allows single-famly hones in this zone. Both lots
w Il be approximately 5,500 square feet where 6,000 square feet
IS required.

He said they can’t do anything about the width requirenent.

M. Duffy said Atty. Prunier to lot sizes in this area. He
asked himto address lot width in the area.

Atty. Prunier named off sonme of the lots that do not neet the
requirenment. He said this is an old nei ghborhood and the houses
exi sted | ong before the zoning ordi nance went into effect. They
were built on small lots, which was allowed at that point in
tinme.

M. Berthiaunme asked where they are putting a curb cut.
Atty. Prunier said King Street. He said there' s already one for
the other house. He said there is sone over-I|apping of shed

that will be renoved.

M. Currier asked how | ong and how wi de the driveway was goi ng
to be and where it was going to be | ocated.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR
R chard Maynard, Professional Engi neer, Maynard & Paquett e. \Y g

Maynard said these lots were created by subdivision recorded at
the Registry in a plan dated July 1982.

He said they haven't quite picked the house yet, but nost |ikely
the driveway would cone on either side of the house dependi ng on

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (27 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

t he house style. R ght now there is no proposal for a garage.

He said the majority of the lots in this neighborhood have
single-famly hones on them There are only a few twds and
threes in this particular section of CGtown HlIlI. Also, the
majority of themare all less than 6,000 square feet in size no
matter whether they are two-famly or single-famly. They
nostly have 50° of frontage. This is the reason they are asking
to put a single-famly hone on the vacant | ot as opposed to
consolidating the [ots, which would then allow for a duplex. It
woul d be sonmewhat out of character with the nei ghborhood. He
said there’s no question that two single-famly hones as opposed
to a dupl ex enhances the property val ues.

M. Maynard said there is sewer, water, and drainage in this
particular area of the City and is nore than adequate for a
single-famly hone. There are no problens associated w th undue
traffic or pedestrian safety.

M. Currier asked if there is going to be roomfor two cars on
t he driveway.

M. Maynard said that they aren’'t going to be putting in a 20’
w de paved driveway because that’s not within the character of
t he nei ghborhood. They are single-width - 10" or 12° - and the

cars are parked back to back. |If there is a garage, the
driveway would tend to go in the back and have a side entry.
Many of the properties in CGown H Il don't have garages.

Howard Chain, 24 Hobart Drive, Nashua. M. Chain said he is a
manager on this project, along wth another party. He said they
approached this know ng that they had the right to have a two-
famly dwelling on the property. He said before they decided to
do that they talked to the neighbors in the area and the
majority of the people he spoke to, when given a choice of two
single-famly hones versus a duplex, preferred a single-famly
hone.

He said the people he spoke to who were in favor of the single-
famly honme either can’t cone or don’'t want to cone and speak in

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (28 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

public. They really aren’'t concerned about it.

He said if they are permtted a single-famly hone on the |ot,
it wll have a singlew de driveway about 12° w de and the house
wll be on the property such that there will be two car off-
street parking. There will be no garage. Most |ikely the hone
wll be a small three-bedroomcolonial. It will be two stories
and simlar to other hones in the nei ghborhood.

M. Duffy asked approxi mately how many abutter’s property owners
M. Chain spoke to that were positive in nature.

M. Chain said he spoke to a couple of direct abutters. A third
one was on the fence, depending on whether they put a fence
between his property and theirs. He's right next door. They
told himthat they would be happy to work this out with him He
spoke to anot her nei ghbor that’'s about four houses down. He
said he probably spoke to | ess than seven people. He said they
asked themto wite sonething down or sign sonething sayi ng what
their preference was and they didn't want to do that.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI TI ON OR W TH CONCERNS

M. Duffy said there is an undated letter in opposition to the
request. It’s from Natalie Bi beau, 48 Newbury Street. They are
opposed to the variance because of the distance to the sidewal k.

Bonni e WI sonbose, Daughter of Joseph Stirkey, 37 King Street,
Direct Abutter. She said she is going to be the nout hpiece for
the abutters tonight. |If there are any questions, they are here
to speak for thensel ves.

She pointed out the direct abutters on the plan within the
circled area shown on an exhibit. She said they are concerned
that the inprovenent is for the best use of the nei ghborhood.

She said the applicant spoke of putting in a tw-famly and

after tal king to nei ghbors decided a single-famly would be best.

She said the abutters are concerned with the inpact on their
nei ghbor hood - whether it’s a benefit or a negative. She showed

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (29 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

where the nei ghbors were told the driveway woul d be. She said

t hey don’t know which side the driveway is going to be on, but
that it’s going to cone out onto King Street. These streets are
all very narrow. Over the years the neighbors have had to
endure machi nery conpani es that had trucks that went up and down
the street and now they have to deal with the snowpl ows which
are now wi der and they have to deal with where the snow goes on
their lawns. There's going to be another driveway and there’'s
going to be the inpact of traffic comng in and out. They want
to know if the driveway is going to have two cars, three cars or
four cars. She said there was testinony that there is no
proposed garage, but is there going to be a garage and is it
going to be backed up to sonebody el se’s back door.

She said these hones were built in the 1880s and 1890s. The
entire street has lovely large hones. It carries the character
of that tine. |It’'s not |like many other streets in Crown Hil

t hat have had two, three and four famly honmes. They are
beauti ful and well maintai ned New Engl and hones.

She said they are concerned that if there are going to be nore
than two cars if they are going to be parked out on the street -
If it was going to cause congesti on.

She said they want firmanswers to the nunber of vehicles and
whet her there will be a garage or not. She said many of the
homes here don’'t have a garage because they wouldn’t fit. The
ones that have garages rent to each other.

She said the nei ghbors are basically concerned about the
integrity of these old New Engl and hones on the street having
nore houses cramed in.

M. Duffy said with regard to sone of the things that Ms.

W | sonbose addressed, there is sone new case | aw “Bergeron vs.
Cty of Nashua” that has cone from State Superior Court that
tal ks about deeded | ot sizes and deeded |ots of record. This
was a deeded | ot of record at one point.

M. Currier asked if the neighbors are essentially opposed to

file://llIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (30 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

bui | di ng anything on the lot or if they are concerned about what
it’s going to look like and that it m ght end up being out of
character with the nei ghborhood.

Ms. WIsonbose said it really could be and it would have a
direct inpact on them The driveway for the other | ot cones out
onto Newbury Street. The proposed new house will have a
driveway onto King Street.

M. Currier asked if the design of the house were avail able and
It was a beautiful one if the neighbors would still be opposed
to it.

Ms. WIsonbose said the question is how many cars are there
going to be there. |If there are going to be two cars or if
there is going to be a garage and if there is a garage it backs
up to a neighbor’s back door.

Joe Skirkey, 37 King Street. M. Skirkey said his property
abuts the “Baybutt” property. He said he has been a resident
here for fifty-one years.

He said he had no information until tonight as to what was goi ng
to be done with this property. He said he understands that they
need a variance because of the size of the lot. He isn't sure
whet her they want to put a house on both lots, or what. He said
his house is on the corner of King & Newobury, just like the
“Baybutt” property - just on the opposite side of the street.

He said nost famlies today usually have a couple of cars and he
I s concerned about where all these cars are going to go. He
said there is an apron in between the street, which nakes it

t hat much narrower. He has seen peopl e parki ng overni ght
because there’'s no place for themto park in their yards. He

t horoughly di sagrees with the request.

Natalie Bi beau. Ms. Bibeau said she is the individual who sent
a letter in concerning this request. She said she is a direct
abutter. She said nobody cane to her house to talk to her about
t his.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (31 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

She said when M. Baybutt was alive he put three nmaple trees on
the property line and they are encroaching and ruining her
driveway. She said she doesn’'t own these trees.

M. Duffy said this is not wwthin the jurisdiction of the Board.

M. Falk said that the applicant does not have to go to speak to
the abutters. He said the staff notifies everyone who is an
abutter of the upcom ng case by certified mail. There is also
an ad placed in the newspaper. This is the |egal requirenent
for notification. He said the applicant can speak to the
abutters if they want, but it’'s not required.

Ms. Bibeau said that the man who presented the case cl ai ned he
met with people who approved this. She said she received a
|etter fromthe Gty and she had a visit froma lady (sitting in
t he back).

She said she is hoping that this hone doesn’t have a canopy over
it like the ness on Wllians Street, which was done by the sane
peopl e.

Dorothy Hurley, 36 King Street. Ms. Hurley said she was never
asked what her opinion was concerning this property. She did
receive a notice fromthe Cty. She said she is worried about
the sewerage in front of her house with another hone added to
the system

M. Currier asked if the stormdrain on the street backs up.

Ms. Hurley said the sewer backs up on the street. She said her
land is | ow.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR - REBUTTAL
Atty. Prunier said it’s kind of hard to argue with the abutters
when they’'ve told the Board exactly what he has said about the

size of the lots, etc. The land has been there for nany years
and the Baybutt’'s paid taxes on the land for fifty years. He

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (32 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

sai d based on the Suprene Court cases on use, they have the
right to use the | ot.

He said King Street is a 50" right-of-way. Wen these houses
were built they didn’t have a | ot of dinensional requirenents so
they could build the houses close to the street. At |east the
street gets pl owed.

He said they are trying to use the lot for an allowed use - a
single-famly col onial house.

M. Currier said he cane to the Board after the WIllians Street
t hi ng had kind of blown up. He said one of the things that
seened to happen on that was the plan drifted al ong the way and
it ended up a problem Wen he | ooked at the subject
application he asked hinself why the applicant wouldn’t state
what the design of the house was going to be and the | ocation of
the driveway. Then if people had a problemwth it they could
testify to it and if there were no problens they could be
supportive of it.

Atty. Prunier said there are no objections if the Board wants to
table the case until they conme back with a design. He said they
have indicated it would be a colonial. He said they can al so
stipulate that it be a col onial.

Ms. Douglas said she heard testinony that it was going to be a
t hr ee- bedroom col onial and that there would be a driveway to
accommodate two cars.

M. Falk said the variance is for dinensional issues. He said
It doesn’'t have anything to do with the type of a house to be
built. He said he knows the applicant has nmade a statenent that
it is going to be a three-bedroom colonial w thout a garage.

Atty. Prunier said they are willing to have a special condition
concerning the type of house if the Board wi shes to place one.
He said it’s not unreasonable given their testinony.

M. Duffy asked if the house would be within all the setbacks.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (33 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

Atty. Prunier said it would neet the setback requirenents.
SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI TI ON - REBUTTAL

Ms. WIsonbose said nost of the people in the nei ghborhood have
been there for fifty years. The attorney said the attorney

I ndi cated change is difficult for everybody, but you get used to
it. She said the owners of hones in the nei ghborhood have al so
paid their taxes just |ike the “Baybutt’s” did.

She said the value of the hone is the biggest concern; if the
hone that is to be built is sonething that’s appeal i ng and
brings up the value of the neighbor’s properties or if it’'s
sonething that’s deplorable Iike the WIlians Street thing and
It brings down the property val ues.

She said they are concerned about the parking and if there is
going to be a future proposed garage that encroaches on ot her
people. There is a lot of unknown. When dealing with a smal
5500 square foot | ot these people don't want it in their space.
They don’t want change now.

M. Duffy asked Ms. W1 sonbose if she is aware that all the
abutters and people in the area could be putting up garages and
adding to their driveways w thout having to cone to the Zoning
Boar d.

Ms. WIsonbose said she understands this. She al so under st ands
that there were three people who were denied a variance for a
garage on their property.

M. Duffy said those nmay have been in setback areas or frontage
ar eas.

M. Currier said Wllians Street is in the sane nei ghborhood.

He said one thing that struck himabout WIllians Street is the
three or four houses to the left and right. He said there’s
much nore to those houses than just a three-bedroom col oni al.
There was a specific shape and the house being built on WIllians

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (34 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

Street matched it exactly. The carport issue blewit all to

pi eces. He said what happened there is that there wasn’t enough
specificity. People who lived there for fifty years believed it
was out of character wth the nei ghborhood. He said he didn't
think it was outrageous for this Board to ask for a design of

t he house.

M. Coffey said it’s not under the jurisdiction of the Board to
ask the applicant the design of the house that is going to be
built. If an applicant puts up a building that’'s out of
character they run the risk of it not being sold or being sold
for a lesser value than what a nore attractive piece of property
woul d.

Ms. Douglas said the Board is al so responsi ble for nmaking sure
t hat what ever goes there doesn’t adversely affect other property
values in the area.

M. Currier said he strongly disagrees with M. Coffey about
this not being within the purview of the Board. The Board | ooks
at the spirit and intent of the ordi nance, the affect of
property val ues on surroundi ng parcels, and contrary to the
public interest. He said the design of the house is a direct

| nput to those three.

M. Berthiaunme said the Board could put all the stipulations

t hey want on any approval and they could paint the house so it

| ooks |ike a box of crayola crayons and that’s not going to do
anyt hing for the nei ghborhood either. Do you then want to know
what color the shingles are going to be. He said that there are
a lot of things that affect val ue.

Ms. Douglas said the attorney for the applicant didn't seemto
have a problemw th a stipulation based on the testinony

provi ded by the developer - which is that it would be a three-
bedroom colonial with a two-car driveway.

M. Coffey said if the applicant wants to put hinself into a box

by comng up with a specific design and having a stipulation
that’s his risk. The Board is |ooking at what's all owed and

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (35 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

it’s a single-famly dwelling.

M. Falk said the whole question is use. He said they are
requesting the ability to construct a single-famly house. The
Zoning Board is not an architectural review board. |f the
property were in the Historic District or in the “Mxed Use”

| i ke the downtown, then it would be appropriate for the H storic
District Conm ssion or the Planning Board to reviewthe
architectural conponents of the structure. He said they can't

di ctate the nunber of bedroons in the house - whether there was
only one bedroom or six bedroons or anything in between it is
still a single-famly house. His opinionis that if the Board
wants to put in a stipulation that it sinply state that this be
a single-famly only, colonial style honme. He said the house is
going to neet the setback requirenents and the lot is going to
neet the open space requirenents. The driveway is going to be
100 - 12° wde. He said the applicant doesn’t want to have a
“pi nk el ephant”.

M. Berthiaune said M. Falk is correct. The buil der doesn’t
want to jeopardize the anount of noney they are going to nmake on
the property. They don’'t want to build sonething that isn't
going to be beneficial to themor the neighborhood. |[|f staff
feels that having a stipulation with the wording that the hone
be a colonial he is okay with it, but he doesn’'t think it’s
necessary.

M. Falk said due to the ot constraints wth the side yard

set backs of 7' each, that |eaves a 36° w de building envel ope to
work with. There is plenty of roomfor a colonial style hone

W thout a garage. It will fit relatively well in the

nei ghbor hood and that’'s what they have agreed to construct.

M. Berthiaunme said notwi thstandi ng the design issue, the lot is
a deeded |l ot of record.

M. Duffy said a single-famly hone is an approved use before
and after the zoning ordi nances. He said when he was driving
around | ooking at all the lot sizes in this neighborhood, he saw
multiple lot sizes, different setbacks, structures in the

file:///lIIWwwlive/nashua_www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (36 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

set backs, encroachnents, and probably cross easenents. |n other
parts of Nashua he has seen sone pretty dynam c hones that he
woul dn’ t consi der buying, but that the builder had every right
to build, whether by variance or not by variance. Sone are
behi nd other houses as the in-fill happens in Nashua.

He said in this case they are comng right out onto a street and
whet her there is a lot of traffic or not he didn’t think it was
significant as long as the testinony is that they are staying
within the setbacks.

He said he feels confortable with this one. He doesn't mnd a
stipulation that there be only a single-famly hone. He said
that he personally didn't feel that they need the “col onial”

pi ece. He does not see any grounds to deny the request.

M. Currier said his suggestion wasn't for an architectural
review. The things he was addressi ng were whether there was a
driveway and where it would be located, is there a garage or
not, a carport or not and length, wdth, and height. He still
thinks this is a reasonabl e request.

M. Berthiaunme said he thinks that this would be difficult to
hold up in court if they are ever held toit. [It's a single-
famly hone.

M. Duffy asked if the Board nenbers felt that there was a need
to see an architectural plan. They did not indicate that this
was sonet hi ng that they needed.

MOTION by M. Duffy to grant the variance requests to transfer
common owner shi p between two conti guous non-conformng lots: Lot
#51: mninmum |l ot area, 6000 square feet required, 5528 square
feet proposed, Lot #51: mninmumlot wdth, 60" required, 50
proposed, Lot #54: mninum | ot area 6000 square feet required,
5495 square feet proposed, Lot #54: mininmumIlot wdth 60

requi red, 50 proposed at 39 King Street. The area variance is
needed to enable the applicant to have the proposed use of the
property, which is a reasonable use. The lots of record are
bot h deeded and on the record before the ordi nances of Nashua

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (37 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

were established and after the ordi nances were revised. It is
reasonably feasible that the applicant have reasonable use for a
single-famly hone, an approved use in the “RB” Zone. The
applicant is going to stay within the spirit and intent of the
ordi nance as the hone will be built within the setback areas.

It should not adversely affect the property val ues of
surroundi ng parcels. Even though there was no expert testinony
tonight, there are simlar houses with |ot areas, |ot w dths,
and lot frontages and very simlar in both size and shape in
this area. It should not be contrary to the public interest
that a single-famly hone be constructed. Substantial justice
wi Il be served as the applicant will have devel opnent rights
that they will be able to exercise. Special Condition: Only a
single-famly dwelling unit building to be constructed.

SECONDED by M. Coffey.

MOTI ON CARRI ED 4-1, Ms. Dougl as opposed.
Request for Rehearing

None

Regi onal | npact

The Board did not find any itens of regional inpact on the next
agenda.

M nut es
3/ 8/ 05
3/ 22/ 05

MOTI ON by M. Berthiaunme to accept the mnutes of 3/8/05 &
3/ 22/ 05, waive the reading and place on file.

SECONDED by M. Coffey.

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua_wwwi/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (38 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



ZBA Minutes

ADJ QURNIVENT

M. Duffy called the neeting closed at 8: 50PM

Susan Dougl as
Cerk

| t
Taped

file:/l1IIWwwlive/nashua. www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/042605.htm (39 of 39)12/28/2005 3:46:06 AM



	Local Disk
	ZBA Minutes


